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50-321 / 366 Hatch

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Divison of Rules and Records, ADM
SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The submitter of the attached document has expressed no desire to withhold
any information contained therein. Therefore, this material may now be

made publicly available. /
o A
LEE
A

J. M. Felton, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration /

Attachment: As stated
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Georgia Power Company
Prust Othice oo )
Baxtey, Georgia 11517
Telephone 912 w1
912 H47-9444 ’

Edwin 1. Hatch Nucloar Plant

PLANT E. I. HATCH
Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures

United States Nuclear Requlatory Commission
Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, DC 20555

Gentlemen:

Pursuant to Appendix E Section v of 10 CFR 50,
copies of the latest revisions to the Plant E. I. Hatch
Three (3) copies of these

being forwarded to the Region LI office in Atlanta,

ten (10)
Emergency ‘Procecdures.

MM/WHR/tab -

Xc: United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Ooffice of Inspection and Enforcement
Region II
Suite 3100
101 Marietta Strect
Atlanta, Georgyia 30303

J. T. Beckham
T V. Grecne
C. T. Jones
R. D. DBaker
File
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Georgia Power

November 5, 1981
PM-81-932

please find enclosed

procedures are also

Georgia.

ng /f'i-'d /Or
M. Manry
Plant Manager
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